Willapa Community Network Minutes June 7, 2017

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer, O3A & I&A, Kent Smaciarz and Kelsey Hopstad, GHC, Bonnie Ryan, WHMA Food Bank, Emily Popovich, Ray TRL, Carole Halsan, Tim Russ and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sharon Madrid, VVHC, Sarah Glorian and Jason Quackenbush, NW Justice, Kathryn Burr, CSN, Sheri Blakley and Melanie Leahy, DSHS, Nora LeBlanc, Jaimie Scoones, John O'Lague, and Nora LeBlanc, CCAP, Michele Buzzelli and Tessa Wilson, TAC, Becky Fischer and Bree Shinkle PCYA, Cheryl Campbell, PCAP, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE, Rosanne McPhail, PC JMHCP, Bob Caetano, WBH, Lisa Farvour, Great Rivers BHO

- I Call to Order: 11:09 am
- II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Approved as presented

III Roundtable:

- a Carole Halsan, WHH: Dr. Buben will be retiring the end of June. His retirement party will be June 21st at the Willapa Community Center from 4pm to 8pm. Dr. Dutkiewicz (Dr. D) will be starting at Pacific Family Health Clinic July 10th.
- b Bonnie Ryan, WHMA Food Bank: The Food Bank will be separating from the Ministerial Association, becoming it own entity. We are applying for a 501(c)3 organization and will be known as North Pacific County Food Bank.
- c Tim Russ, a Commission of Willapa Harbor Hospital
- d Doug Sheaffer, O3A/I&A: Continuing with Family Caregiver Support program, relatives as parents, in-home case management for Medicaid In-home Care Service. For the Medicare guidance though SHEBA program, we are in the process of recruiting a family caregiver support program coordinator for Pacific County to work in both Long Beach and Raymond offices.
- e Rosanne McPhail, PC JMHCP:
- f Cheryl Campbell, PCAP:
- g Sheri Blakley, DSHS: New social worker in South Bend office.
- h Bree Shinkle, PCYA: We have a twitter now and posting a lot of community events. Our news bulletin comes out biweekly and Instagram is used for recruiting AmeriCorps members. If there are any community bulletins out there, we would love to connect and partner with these organizations. We will be putting out a media tool kit which will provide the basic fundamentals of media resources for non-profits in Pacific County.
- i Melanie Leahy, DSHS: Administrator for the Aberdeen and South Bend offices. I am reaching out to build partnerships in the community service offices in Pacific County.
- j Becky Fischer, PCYA: We are recruiting for AmeriCorps. The monthly stipend has gone up. We are looking for 17 placements for next term. We are also looking for housing for our new members at the rate of \$300 per member.
- k Jaimie Scoones, CCAP: I have been recently hired as the housing navigator for North Pacific County. I am here to get our name out there to help as many people as we can. Our grant money will be coming in July 1st. Also working with Becky to recruit AmeriCorps members for each office North and South County.
- I Ken Smaciarz, GHC
- m Kelsey Hopstad, GHC/AmeriCorps Member: The Career 911 Fair went really well. At the Raymond event we had 24 students that we served and 17% showed improvement

in what they would like to do after graduation. We had 16 volunteers that donated 30 hours on the day of the event.

- n Michele Buzzelli, TAC: We had a successful After Prom Party on Saturday May 13th with 67 students participating. This was the largest turnout we have ever had. I am reporting out for Peter McNamara, Big Brothers Big Sisters had a really good job skills readiness training May 16th and 17th for the Big.
- o Tessa Wilson, TAC: New Admin Assistant. We are working with the Peer Helpers to give them a survey to identify some problems that major in their schools for next year.
- Bob Caetano, WBH: We are interviewing this month for a new CEO for the organization.
 We had some people from our agency participate with the Career 911 Fair believe the students were really interested in the program and in mental health.
- q Sharon Madrid, VVHC: Judy Dant is coming back to our office in July, working 3 days a week with a focus on pediatric patients. Dr. Kelly Tracy will be coming in September.
 We are looking for a bilingual receptionist and MA for the Raymond and PeEll clinics.
- r Justin Wagaman, Choice/CPAA: Following this meeting we will talk about the optional projects to work on for CPAA under the Medicaid Demonstration. Tomorrow is our monthly council and board meeting at Summit Pacific from 1 to 4pm. We will have a presentation from the Healthcare Authority on Behavioral Health and Finical Integration.
- s Sarah Glorian, NWJP:
- t Jason Quackenbush, NWJP:
- u Kathryn Burr, CSN:
- Nora LeBlanc, CCAP: There are some dollars that come from FEMA for use for the community on housing, meals served, or food bank. There is an easy application for anyone that is interested.
- w John O'Lague, CCAP: We are trying to reach out to the community on a program for anyone that has been diagnosed with HIV/AIDS that we have a Medical Case Manager Andrea Vekich 360-500-4552 that will help them find the services the need.
- x Lisa Farvour, Great Rivers BHO: Lifeline Connections a Behavorial Health agency will be starting their program in South Bend at the end of July or beginning of August. The manager of this office would like to do a presentation to explain what they have to offer.
- y Emily Popovich, TRL: Pass around the summer reading programs.
- IV Old Business: none
- V New Business: Presentation for today is Jason Quackenbush with NW Justice Project and Kathryn Burr, Crisis Support Network.
- VI Presentation for July: Kris Jorgensen-Dobsen and Greta Smith from DSHS Developmental Disabilities Administration
- VII Presentation for August: Lifeline Connections Lisa Farvour will let us know.

VIII Next Meeting: July 5, 2017

IX Adjournment: 12:59 PM